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DATE: January 22, 2001
TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Bayé)
FROM: Division of Competitive Services (Isler) DY

RE: Docket No. 001101-TC - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of
PATS Certificate No. 6024 issued to Billy Richard Wilson for violation of Rule 25-
4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees

On October 2, 2000, Order No. PSC-00-1792-PAA-TC was issued, which imposed a $500
fine. The company had until October 23 to protest the Order. The company filed a timely protest
on October 9, 2000. By Order No. PSC-00-2255-AS-TC, issued November 28, 2000, the company
had until December 12 to pay the $100 settlement or its certificate was to be canceled
administratively. On December 7, 2000, I called the telephone number on file in MCD for Mr.
Wilson. A recording advised that the number was no longer in service. On January 3, 2001, I
received an e-mail from Records and Reporting advising that Mr. Wilson had called that division
and asked if he needed to pay the settlement. Mr. Wilson was advised yes. However, as of this date,
the Commission has not received the company’s payment of the $100 settlement. Accordingly, this

company’s Certificate No, 6024 (TG496) should be canceled administratively with an effective date
losed. ——

of December 12, 2000, and the doc tc

cc: Division of Competitive Serv1ces (Isler)
Division of Legal Services (K. Pefia)
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